

FW: transcript from technical briefing

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Oct 2016 13:11:25 -0400
Attachments: MEDIA EVENT_ MINISTER STATEMENTS AND MEDIA AVAILABILITY FOLLOWING TECHNICAL BRIEFING ON PROVINCE'S FINANCES.msg (217.6 kB); Financial Statement Summary & Latest Tweets.msg (537.09 kB)

Hi Cindy and Pauline,

While we do not have a transcript of the former DM's technical briefing, we do have a meeting summary and transcript of the Minister statements (attached).

Pauline - perhaps these can be included in the email to be sent with the list of action items to the meeting participants?

Happy to discuss.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Morris, David (TBS)
Sent: October-13-16 12:59 PM
To: Coulter, Travis (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: transcript from technical briefing

Hi Sarah,

I have a meeting summary but not a transcript. I do have the transcript of the Minister statements and media avail. I've attached both.

David Morris
Executive Communications Coordinator
(416) 326-2582

From: Coulter, Travis (TBS)
Sent: October-13-16 12:39 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Morris, David (TBS)
Subject: RE: transcript from technical briefing

Hi Sarah – I'm not aware of any transcript. Pat, Dave – do you know?

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October-13-16 11:24 AM
To: Coulter, Travis (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: transcript from technical briefing

Hi Travis,

Is there a transcript available from former DM Orenacsak's technical briefing last Monday? Or were Q&A materials produced in absence of a transcript?

Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Hosick
Executive Assistant & Special Policy Advisor (A) | Office of the Provincial Controller
Division
Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Cres E, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7
416-212-8512